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The Harbour-Longmire Building is a nine-story dark-red brick 
and limestone commercial building measuring 75' x 140'. Designed 
by the Hawk and Parr architectural firm, the building's north face 
is a visual and elegant mixture of gothic architectural features. 
The ground level combines plate-glass display windows, highly ornate 
metal hanging canopies and a clere-story band of intersecting 
collegiate-gothic arches, all sheathed by Bedford limestone. The 
limestone extends to the third level as trim around high and narrow 
windows, lending to the vertical impression of the gothic design. 
The blend of red brick which begins on the third level dominates 
floors four through seven, which are broken only by a simple pattern 
of vertically aligned windows. The eighth floor, like the lower 
levels, is clad^ in ornamen-tal limestone. The windows on the eighth 
level are long and narrow, with arched heads and calmes accenting 
the configuration. The ninth level, which was added two years after 
the original construction, is clad in blue and orange tile. Compared 
to the rest of the building, this level is an eyesore. The east, 
south, and west faces of the building are plain red-brick with only 
rows of windows for variation. The brick is in fair condition. 
The north face is in good condition, with little sign of decay.

The interior of the building is unusual, for it was designed 
as an elegant furniture store. It originally featured an eight- 
feet wide, thirty-five feet long staircase, marble floors, wrought- 
iron balustrades,' several interior balconies and landings. The 
interior is in bad condition, for it was used as a warehouse for 
years. It now sits vacant.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Harbour-Longmire Building in 1925 was the second largest 
furniture store in America, combining under one roof the designing, 
manufacturing, wholesaling, and retailing of furniture. The historical 
significance of the building .and its owners is enhanced by the 
architectural value of the structure's design^ Of the dozen or so 
historic buildings surviving in renewal-torn Oklahoma City, the 
gothic-designed Harbour-Longmire Building is the most ornate.

In 1911 James F. Harbour and William M. Longmire established 
a furniture business in Oklahoma City. Both were from Texas and both 
had experience in all phases of the trade. Within two years they 
were housed in a three-story building, where they designed, manufac­ 
tured, and sold furniture. Gradually, their business grew, especially 
during the economic boom of the early 1920s. In 1925 the two busi­ 
nessmen attracted the attention of William /p.. Hales,.,who. was known 
as the richest man in Oklahoma City. With Hales as a partner and 
his money for investment, Harbour and Longmire, developed a plan of 
bold expansion, including a new building.

To design their store, they retained the architectural firm of 
Hawk and Parr. These men were regionally well known, for they 
had designed several outstanding structures such as the Masonic 
Lodge of Guthrie (on the Register), the Commerce-Exchange Building, 
and the Magnolia Petroleum Building. For the Harbour-Longmire 
Building, J. W. Hawk chose gothic detailing, combining elements of 
collegiate, French, and Venetian gothic styles. To provide light 
for the highly ornamented showroom on the first level, Hawk designed 
a row of windows with collegiate arches simulating intersecting 
circles. These windows were similar to a clere-story, exposed on 
both the interior and the exterior. To furnish a visual base for 
the design, he sheathed the first two floors and the windows on the 
third floor with Bedford limestone. The next four floors were 
functional brick with rows of windows to allow a flow of air for workers 
The extensive use of limestone was repeated on the top level, 
giving the building a well balanced and visually attractive appearance. 
The interior was just as impressive, with extensive use of marble, 
walnut trim, and metal ornamentation. Combined with a large 
ornamental staircase and a series of overlooking balconies, the 
showroom was more like a cathedral than a furniture store.

(cont.)
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Beginning on the curb 10' north of the northeast corner of the 
building, proceed due south 95' along the face to a point 10' (cont.)
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Harbour and Longmire operated their business in this landmark 
structure until 1945, when they sold their interests to Spiegel, 
Inc., of Chicago. Since that time several different stores have 
occupied the structure.- For the past few years, however, it has 
been used only for storage, having suffered from the decline of 
retail trade in the downtown business district and the attending 
problems with urban renewal demolition. Today, the building is 
only 200' from the westernmost reaches of urban renewal clearance, 
which has transformed most of Oklahoma City's oldest buildings 
into leased parking lots. Urban renewal, however, may benefit the 
Harbour-Longmire indirectly, for if the Myriad Gardens and Retail 
Galleria are completed as planned, the ornate gothic structure will 
be in a strategic location for renovation. Placement on the 
National Register of Historic Places will insure its preservation and 
a renovation which will retain the architectural integrity of the 
original design.
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beyond the southeast corner of the building, which is in an alleyway. 
Then proceed 160' due west through the alley to a point parallel 
with the west face of the building. Then proceed 95' along the 
west face to the curb on Main Street, which is 10' beyond the 
northwest corner. Then proceed 160' east along the curb to the point 
of departure.


